DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
97TH TRAINING SQUADRON (AETC)
ALTUS AIR FORCE BASE OKLAHOMA

15 Jul 21

MEMORANDUM FOR 97 TRS ALL PERSONNEL
AIR MOBILITY TRAINING CENTER STUDENTS

FROM: 97 TRS/CC

SUBJECT: Lodging Guidance

1. Students planning to reside in an off-base lodging solution are reminded that if they choose to
live in lodging with other military members, officers and enlisted members cannot live together
pursuant to AFI 36-2909, para 3.2.4, Air Force Professional Relationships and Conduct, as this
living arrangement could be perceived as fostering an unprofessional relationship. This type of
living condition is not considered operationally required as it might be while military members
are lodged together during a deployment.

2. We recognize the challenge to often find lodging solutions that meet all member’s
requirements during training. If there’s concern of your plan, please reach out to the 97 TRS
Student Affairs departments at Comm: (580) 481-7446. Students may choose any lodging
solution in accordance with the DoD Joint Travel Regulations, § 020303 and Table 2-14.

3. Please direct any questions on this topic to the 97th Training Squadron, Director of

Operations, at Comm: (580) 481-1402.
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